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       June 23, 2025       
 
VIA Hand Delivery 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
  
 Re:  Argument and Briefing Schedule in Bost, et al., v. Illinois State Board of Elections, 
  et al., No. 24-568 
 
Dear Mr. Harris, 
 
 I represent the Petitioners in this case, which the Court granted certiorari on June 2, 2025. 
Under Rule 25, Petitioners’ opening brief is due on July 17, 2025, and Respondents’ brief is due 
on August 16, 2025. Counsel for both parties are discussing possible briefing schedules.  The Court 
has not yet scheduled oral arguments. 
 
 Counsel for Petitioners and Respondents desire extensions for their respective opening 
briefs.  To that end, Petitioners and Respondents jointly propose the following schedule:  The time 
in which to file Petitioners’ brief would be extended to and including July 31, 2025, and the time 
in which to file Respondents’ brief would be extend to and including September 12, 2025. Under 
Rule 25.3, Petitioners’ reply brief would be due on October 13, 2025.  
 
 This proposed briefing schedule would conclude the briefing more than ten days before the 
argument provided it is scheduled for November 2025 or later. If argument is scheduled for 
October 2025, Petitioners and Respondents jointly propose the following schedule:  The time in 
which to file Petitioners’ brief would be extended to and including July 22, 2025, and the time in 
which to file Respondents’ brief would be extended to and including August 26, 2025.  Under Rule 
25.3, Petitioners’ reply brief would be due on September 25, 2025. 
 
 If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
Rnobile@judicialwatch.org or at (202) 527-9866.  
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Sincerely, 
 
 
 s/ Russ Nobile      
T. Russell Nobile 

       Senior Attorney 
Judicial Watch Inc.  

 
 
cc  Jane Elinor Notz 
 Counsel for Respondents   


